
From: Don Carr
To: "broy@gov.nu.ca"
Subject: File updates
Date: Thursday, October 16, 2008 10:40:00 AM

Good afternoon Bhabesh,
 
I am writing to request an update on the status for 3BM-IGL0308 renewal (Hamlet of Igloolik) and
3BM-RUT---- (Resolute Water and Waste Systems). 
 
The last correspondence on Igloolik was an email on September 10, 2008 from Phyllis to you with
requirements for the application.  As the Licence expired end of August, I am hoping we could
receive the information to keep the process moving such we can sent the file out for a 30 day
review. 
 
How did the meetings with the Hamlet of Resolute go in determining ownership of the lagoon and
other facilities?  Do you have any answers to my email of September 22, 2008?  I sent it to Patricio
Fuentes as you were on leave however I never heard back other than there was a meeting
scheduled with the Hamlet.
 
Thanks Bhabesh,
 
Best Regards,
__________________________
Don Carr
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board
 
(P) 867-360-6338 ext. 30
(F) 867-360-6369
dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org
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